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RFP #E194-1922 Training for Procurement Professionals 
Pre-Proposal Conference Questions and Answers 

June 16, 2015 
 

1. Question: Do you anticipate awarding multiple master agreements?  

 

Answer: Yes, the solicitation may result in multiple awards. 

 

2. Question: Are travel costs going to be cost reimbursable or are travel costs to be 

included in the proposal pricing? 

 

Answer: Travel costs will be reimbursed separately and should not be included in the 

proposal pricing. 

 

3. Question: Regarding NASPO ValuePoint Term and Condition #19, can you explain 

what it is intended to do? It looks like whomever buys a training course has the right to 

use it in any way they see fit. Is that the intention of this term and condition? 

 

Answer: See Amendment 1 term and condition. 

 

4. Question: Referencing RFP page 27 Pricing Proposal Evaluation Method – how will 

pricing be evaluated if the Commonwealth is permitting all companies to submit prices 

for various different courses? 

 

Answer: For each proposal response, the Commonwealth will determine an overall 

proposal price to be used in the Ratio Calculation by averaging the Total Discounted 

Price by the number of prices submitted on Attachment E Offeror Pricing Proposal. 

 

5. Question: Regarding NASPO ValuePoint Term and Condition #19 and Commonwealth 

of VA Term and Condition #10 Insurance, the commercial and general liability 

insurance requirements are higher than other states; are the insurance requirements 

mandatory? 
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Answer: Yes, the insurance coverages and limits are a mandatory requirement. 

 

6. Question: How long is the small business certification process? 

 

Answer: Certifying as a small business with the VA Department of Small Business and 

Supplier Diversity is online and free of charge. After applying online, vendors must 

submit required documentation to DSBSD by mail or fax. The certification process 

takes about two weeks after the vendor submits the required documentation. 

 

7. Question: Are vendors only allowed to submit a proposal for states that they are able 

to serve? 

 

Answer: Yes, when submitting its proposal, offeror should specify the geographical 

area that it can serve. 

 

8. Question: Is there a breakdown of the volume of training needed by location? 

 

Answer: No, that information is unknown. 

 

9. Question: Is there a number of enrollees for any of the training courses? 

 

Answer: No, that information is unknown. 

 

10. Question: Is there a base curriculum with mandatory training for the entire organization 

or is it optional? What percentage of the curriculum would be mandatory? 

 

Answer: All training courses are optional. 

 

11. Question: Can a list of attendees be provided? 
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Answer: Yes; however, it may not include all teleconference participants because 

registration was not mandatory. 

 

12. Question: Should an offeror submit its proposal in a 3-ring binder with tabs and does 

the type of binder matter? 

 

Answer: Yes, a 3-ring binder with tabs makes it easier for the Sourcing Team to locate 

the information needed to evaluate the proposal. 

 

13. Question: Will the submitted pricing proposal be best and final or will there be 

negotiations? 

 

Answer: Negotiations will be held. 

 

14. Question: In regard to the Small Business Subcontracting Plan, is it necessary for 

certified small businesses to list subcontractors that are small businesses? If the 

business is certified small, does it automatically receive the full 10 points? How is the 

small business scoring determined?  

 

Answer: Certified small businesses receive the full 10 points. For non-certified small 

businesses, the scoring is derived from a calculation, similar to the Pricing Proposal 

Evaluation Method, using the estimated prices listed in the offeror’s submitted Small 

Business Subcontracting Plan to be paid to certified small subcontractors.  


